



- S 31 years
- Q Female
- Rîbnita
- Rezina
- O Chişinău

TOP Skills

- **Organisation** · 9 years
- Time and Activity
 Management · 8 years
- **German Language** · 7 years
- Methodology of Teaching Foreign Languages · 7 years
- English Language · 7 years
- Google services · 7 years

Preferences

- Part-time
- Flexible
- Full-time
- Remote

Languages

- Romanian · Elementary
- Russian · Native
- English · Fluent
- **German** · Communication
- Ukrainian · Medium

Skills

- Language Education
- Foreign Languages

Datele de contact sunt contra cost. Detalii aici: https://www.lucru.md/ru/preturi/cv

English Teacher

About me

I am a professional English tutor with 9 years of experience. I am always working to improve my language skills and teaching methods. I specialize in helping school students and adults who are beginners in English.

My goal is not just to teach the language, but also to create a comfortable and motivating environment where students feel confident and enjoy learning.

Work experience

Self-employed English Teacher · Self-Employment

· Rîbnita

November 2017 - Present · 8 years 1 month

As a self-employed teacher I usually work with children and beginners. My responsobilities include:

- Needs Analysis;
- Plan and structure the curriculum for the individual aims;
- Organize Online Teaching;
- Identify appropriate teaching and learning techniques, using appropriate assessment

methods to measure learning and achievement;

- Set homework;
- Review the learning process with learners;
- Give feedback to the parents.

Skills: Methodology of Teaching Foreign Languages, Google services, Microsoft Online Services, Teaching Online, Computer Literacy, Organisation, Time and Activity Management, German Language, English Language

English/German Teacher · Educational Centre "Smart" · Moscow

October 2016 - November 2017 · 1 year 2 months

- Planning, preparing and presenting lessons;
- Organising the classroom and learning resources;
- Preparing and marking work;
- Communication with parents.

Skills: German, English, Methodology of Teaching Languages, Organisation, Communication Skills, Teaching German as a

- Teaching English as a Foreign Language
- Teaching
- Classroom Management
- Communication Skills
- Self-Organization
- Time Management
- Digital skills
- Methodology of Teaching Foreign Languages

Driving licence

Category: B

Foreign Language, Teaching English as a Foreign Language

Manager · Swiss Market Maker · Moscow

June 2017 - August 2017 · 3 months

Selling stock promotions.

Skills: German Language, Communication Skills, Stock Markets, Cold Calling Sales

Teacher assistant/trainee teacher (English/German) · Ribnita's Secondary School #3 · Rîbnița

January 2015 - April 2016 · 1 year 4 months

- Planning, preparing and presenting lessons;
- Organising the classroom and learning resources;
- Preparing and marking work;
- Organising and taking part in school events and activities.

Skills: German, English, Methodology of Teaching Languages, Team Working, Time and Activity Management, Communication Skills, Organisation, Classroom Management, Planning of Lessons

Desired industry

• Education / Training / Consulting

Education: Higher

ПГУ им. Т.Г. Шевченко, Рыбницкий филиал

Graduated in: 2016

Faculty: Иностранных языков

Speciality: Преподаватель иностранных языков

ПГУ им. Т.Г. Шевченко, Рыбницкий филиал

Graduated in: 2016

Faculty: Иностранных языков

Speciality: Переводчик в сфере профессиональных

коммуникаций

Courses, trainings

Aachener Sprachsommer

Graduated in 2013

Organizer: Sprachenakademie Aachen - FH Aachen

Aachener Sprachsommer

Graduated in 2014

Organizer: Sprachenakademie Aachen - FH Aachen

Intensivsprachkurse an der Universität des Saarlandes

Graduated in 2015

Organizer: Universität des Saarlandes

General English Course C1-C2

Currently studying

Organizer: Wakeupenglish School